
Dear DX'ers: 

This will confirm your logging of W1300 
on 2- e7r7 
operating simuneneoutly onTIWId.: 1420 TIo. We 
were using 250 KW on 1120 Kc and 1.Kff on 1420 Kc, 
both transmitters being terminated into the same 
antenna. 

Our assigned frequency is 1120 Kc but we 
were selected by the Federal Communications Commission 
to conduct allocation tests and to determine whether 
or not 30 Kc separation cf stations in the same locality 
was feasible0 Our 1420 Ko frequency being 30 Ku re- 
moved from local WWDC which operates on 1450 Kc. 

Thanking you for your interest, we remain, 

Yours truly, 
RADIO STATION WBCO 

ImArrt. 

Vernon Irj story 
Director of aigineering 

VTS:r 


